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Laboratory Bulletin 

 
DATE: 12 November 2024 
TO: All Physicians and Submitting Healthcare Providers 
FROM: External Send Outs, Alberta Precision Laboratories 
RE: New IT Interface for Laboratory Tests with MitogenDx Advanced Diagnostics Laboratory 

 
PLEASE POST OR DISTRIBUTE AS WIDELY AS APPROPRIATE 

 
 
Key Message 

• Alberta Precision Laboratories (APL) and Alberta Health Services IT department have implemented a new 
interface to the NIDUS Laboratory Information System used by the MitogenDx Advanced Diagnostics 
Laboratory (MitogenDx) 

• All laboratory test results from MitogenDx will appear in EPIC, Netcare, MyAHS Connect, and My Health 
Record.  

 
Background 

• Previously the MitogenDx Advanced Diagnostics Laboratory used the Millennium Laboratory Information 
System. 

 
How this will impact you 

• Results in EPIC, Netcare, MyAHS Connect, and My Health Record may look different when displayed 
compared to standard APL tests due to the way results are delivered to EPIC. 

• There is no impact to current workflows. You will no longer need to view a separate MitogenDx lab report.  
 
Action Required 

• No action required 
 
Effective November 12, 2024 
 
Questions/Concerns 

• Renee Tatro, Beaker Application Lead Projects, Renee.Tatro@ahs.ca 

• Kathy Ervin, Provincial Director Laboratory Systems, Kathy.Ervin@ahs.ca  
 
Approved by 

• Dr. Allison Venner, Clinical Biochemistry Section Chief, South Sector, APL 

• Dr. Kareena Schnabl, Clinical Biochemistry Section Chief, North Sector, APL 

• Dr. Michael Mengle, Medical Director, North Sector, APL 

• Dr. Kate O’Connor, Medical Director, South Sector, APL 
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